BOROUGH OF LAKEHURST
LAND USE BOARD
REORGANIZATION MEETING
JANUARY 28, 2019
MINUTES

MEETING OPENED AT 7:30 PM BY MAYOR HARRY ROBBINS.
ALL STOOD FOR THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

PUBLIC MEETINGS STATEMENT READ INTO RECORD BY MARYANNE
CAPASSO:

"IN COMPLIANCE WITH N.J.S.A. 10:4, OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT, NOTICE
WAS GIVEN TO TWO NEWSPAPERS, AND POSTED, THAT THE
REORGANIZATION MEETING OF THE LAKEHURST LAND USE BOARD IS
SCHEDULED FOR THE TWENTY-EIGHTH DAY OF JANUARY, 2019 AT THE
HOUR OF 7:30 P.M. TO BE HELD IN THE LAKEHURST COMMUNITY CENTER,
207 CENTER STREET, AT WHICH TIME THE BUSINESS OF THE BOARD WILL
BE CONDUCTED."

ATTORNEY ADAM PFEFFER ADMINISTERS THE OATH OF OFFICE TO:

MARANDA SALAS STEVEN OGLESBY
ROLL CALL: *Alternate Member
MAYOR ROBBINS: PRESENT ANDREW HODGES: PRESENT
COUNCILMAN OGLESBY: PRESENT SIDNEY HOOPER: PRESENT
BRYAN LEVANCE: ABSENT MARANDA SALAS: PRESENT
DAVID BURTON: PRESENT DAVID SUMNER: PRESENT
KEVIN FORD: ABSENT *#1 KYLE BATCHO: PRESENT

*#2 HELEN CLEVELAND: ABSENT
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion by: David Burton Seconded by: Steven Oglesby

To approve minutes of July 23, 2018 Regular meeting. Roll call vote held. All votes
affirmative with the exception of Sidney Hopper, Andrew Hodges, Miranda Salas, and
David Sumner who abstained due to their absence at the July 23" meeting.

REORGANIZATION:
1. Motion by: Maranda Salsa Seconded by: Andrew Hodges

To appoint Adam Pfeffer, Esq. as Land Use Board Attorney for 2019. Roll call vote
held. All votes affirmative.



2. Motion by: Steven Ogleshy Seconded by: Miranda Salas
To appoint Alan Dittenhofer as Land Use Board Engineer for 2019. Roll call vote held.
All votes affirmative.

3. Motion by: Miranda Salas Seconded by: David Sumner
To appoint David Burton as Land Use Board Chairman for 2019. Roll call vote held. All
votes affirmative.

4. Motion by: David Burton Seconded by: Sid Hooper
To appoint Kevin Ford as Land Use Board Vice-Chairman for 2019. Roll call vote held.
All votes affirmative.

5. Motion by: Miranda Salas Seconded by: Steven Oglesby
To appoint Maryanne Capasso as Land Use Board Secretary for 2019. Roll call vote
held. All votes affirmative.

6. Motion by: Steven Oglesby Seconded by: Miranda Salas
To approve 2019 Schedule of Meetings. Roll call vote held. All votes affirmative.

NEW BUSINESS:

REQUEST FROM LANCE SCHONER FOR A CERTIFICATE OF NON-
CONFORMITY FOR BLOCK 62, LOT 7.

Board Member Maranda Salas recused herself from participation as Mrs. Salas lives
within 200 feet of Block 62, Lot 7.

Mark Snyder, attorney for the applicant began his presentation at 7:41 pm. Mr. Snyder
stated his client is seeking a certificate of non-conformity for Block 62, Lot 7, commonly
known as 216 Church Street.

Lance Schoner, property owner of 216 Church Street, was sworn to give testimony at
7:43 pm by Land Use Attorney Adam Pfeffer.

Mr. Schoner testified that the home located at 216 Church Street was built in 1890 and
was always a two-family home. Mr. Schoner also testified the home never burnt down to
the ground completely nor has it been abandoned from the two-family house use.

Mr. Snyder stated Mr. Schoner is entitled to a non-conformity use for the house located at
216 Church Street. Mr. Snyder also stated the house is a two-family house now and was a
two-family house before the ordinance. Mr. Snyder further stated the house was never
abandoned, never been destroyed, and there have never been alternate uses.



Mr. Schoner testified there are two water/sewer meters for the house located at 216
Church Street.

Mayor Robbins asked are there two services from the watermain or is there one service
coming off the watermain then split.

Mr. Schoner replied he has not found whether there are two services or one service from
the watermain adding public works is looking into the matter.

Board Chairman Burton asked if there is access between the two homes inside the house.
Mr. Schoner responded no adding access to each home is from the outside.

Borough Engineer John LeCompte, filling in for Alan Dittenhofer, asked if the footprint
of the home will remain the same.

Mr. Schoner answered in the affirmative.

Mr. Burton stated the plans that Mr. Schoner presented show no firewall in between the
two homes adding a firewall is needed all the way up through the entire home.

Mr. Schoner asked about fireproof sheetrock.
Mr. Burton replied whatever the fire code calls for, that is what needs to be followed.
Mayor Robbins stated Mr. Schoner needs to submit plans which will be reviewed by the
construction official.
PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Time opened: 7:48 pm
Alan Hurley, 219 Cedar Street, questioned the water and sewer for the house.

Mr. Schoner responded he is in the process of finding the water and sewer pipes coming
into the house.

Mayor Robbins stated the borough will expect separate water service for each unit from
the watermain and four-inch sewer lines coming from each unit going to the main sewer
line.

Mr. Hurley asked if there was running water going into the house.

Mr. Schoner responded there is no running water at this time, adding he has “gutted” the
entire house.



Mr. Hurley asked how long has the house been vacant.
Mr. Schoner responded for years.

Mr. Hurley asked if it has been abandoned for years would that be considered
abandonment of use.

Land Use Attorney Adam Pfeffer responded no use of the two-family house does not
considered abandonment of use. Mr. Pfeffer stated if the wall that separates the two units
was removed to make one unit, that would be an invert action.

Mr. Hurley asked will the house have to be brought up to code.

Land Use Chairman Burton responded Mr. Schoner will have to submit a permit along
with two sets of plans from an architect which in turn will be reviewed by the
construction department.

Mr. Schoner stated he is aware he has to get permits along with plans before he starts
working on the house. Mr. Schoner also stated that there is a fire wall in the house that he
did not remove along with two separate kitchens.

Rita Hansen-Treadway, 213 Church Street, stated she has lived in Lakehurst for 13 years
and has never see anyone live at 216 Church Street. Ms. Hansen-Treadway feels allowing
this house to be a two-family house will take away the beauty of Church Street.

Karen McPartlin, 17 Lake Shore Drive, asked if a two-family house is converted to a
single-family house, can it be converted back to a two-family house. Ms. McPartlin stated
she is a real estate agent and that when 216 Church Street went up for sale, she walked
through the house adding it was a disaster and saw it was a single-family house. Ms.
McPartlin also stated 216 Church Street was listed as a single-family house and sold as a
single-family house.

Mayor Robbins stated he too walked through 216 church Street and saw two separate
entrances.

Mr. Schoner stated he is not changing the footprint of the house adding he is “cleaning it
up”. Mr. Schoner also stated there are two gas meters and four electric meters.

Stephen Childers, 314 Union Avenue, stated in 1978 two families did live in 216 Church
Street, Marge lived on one side and Skip lived on the other side. Mr. Childers also
pointed out that if a two-family house is converted to a single-family house and would
like to go back to a two-family house, it can by coming back to the Land Use Board
adding there is no ordinance that says you can or cannot.

Time closed: 8:15 pm



Motion by: David Burton Seconded by: Steven Oglesby
To approve certificate of non-conformity for Block 62, Lot 7. Roll call vote held. All
votes affirmative with the exception of David Sumner who voted no.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion by: Sidney Hooper Seconded by: Steven Oglesby
To adjourn meeting. Roll call vote held. All votes affirmative. Time: 8:16 pm

Maryanne Capasso, Secretary
Lakehurst Land Use Board



